
DATE: 

TO: 
Novembefl2, 1997 

ROBERT s.- WRIGHT 
JOSEPHA.'MCGLOTHUN 
LEEL.,\VILI.JS ·, '' •' 

VIA FACSIMILE 
JAMES ··D. BEASLEY 
BILL L ·~RYANT, JR. 
JAMES F;iSTANFIELD 
'MATIHEWCHILDs···.···· 

FROM: rucHAR.r> c. aEI..LAK. DIVISION OF APPEAlS £ ~ 0 
RE: D{)CKET N.O.~~:'P£TITI0N OF IMC AGRICO FOR A DECLARATORY 

the 

. STATEMBNT;CONFIRMINGNON-JURISDicrJONAL NATURE OF PLANNED 
SELF-GENERATION 

There~ilibe an'inf6rmal meeting between parties and staff at 

-·- ' -- ,. - ' 

1:00 p.·m.',,··Mon~~y, November 17, 1997 
Gerald,Gunter Builc:iing, Room 225-B 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd~. 
Tallah,assee, FL 

~. ' 

The pufposeiof this meeting is to discuss possible procedural 

ACK alternative_s concerning this docket. All parties are encouraged to 

.O.FA attend, however, attendance i~ not mandatory. If there are any 
P.PP 

questions concerning this meeting, please contact me at (850} 413-
(C/I.F ---

CMU --- 6092. 

CTR 
EAG 

LCG ---
UN --- RCB 

OPC --- ·· cc: Division of E&.G (Jenkins, Futrell) 
R. ,c. H .1 __ Division of R&R (J:!lynn) 
St.:C _L_ 
WAS __ 

OTH-~ 
AORICO.MRD 

DOCUMENT NUt·10ER -DATE 
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